

Message

From: Mary Jo Tomalewski [mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org]
Sent: 7/14/2017 6:31:00 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5ea16c139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: FW: Checking in, time to catch up sometime in next few weeks?

Importance: High

Ken,

As it happens Jay will be at a meeting at EPA on Monday at 1:00p, which should end by 2:00 or 2:30p. Are you available to meet after that meeting? Or before?

MJ

Mary Jo Tomalewski
Executive Assistant to the President & CEO
CropLife America
Direct Dial () Ex. 6
Mobile () Ex. 6
Email mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org



How can I serve you today?

Future Meetings

2017 Spring Regulator Conference – April 6-7, Arlington, VA
2017 Annual Meeting – September 22-27, Dana Point, CA
2018 Winter Board of Directors Meeting – March 5-7, Washington, DC
2018 Annual Meeting – September 21-26, The Ritz-Carlton Amelia Island

From: Mary Jo Tomalewski
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>
Cc: Jay Vroom <JVroom@croplifeamerica.org>
Subject: FW: Checking in, time to catch up sometime in next few weeks?
Importance: High

Ken,

I misspoke – would you be available for a meeting on Monday afternoon, July 17, after 1:00p?

MJ

From: Mary Jo Tomalewski
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Checking in, time to catch up sometime in next few weeks?

Ken,

Would you be available for a phone call with Jay Vroom on Monday afternoon, July 17, after 1:00p?

MJ

Mary Jo Tomalewski

Executive Assistant to the President & CEO

Croplife America

Direct Dial [Ex. 6]

Mobile [Ex. 6]

Email mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org

From: Jay Vroom

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>

Cc: Mary Jo Tomalewski <mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org>

Subject: Re: Checking in, time to catch up sometime in next few weeks?

Thanks Ken!

I'm on business travel today through Thursday but think I can tell you about my availability the week of July 17.

I am receiving about 3 discreet international colleague groups that week and am basically tied down with them from noon in Tuesday the 18th until 5 pm on Thursday the 20th. My very best time to catch up would be Tuesday morning the 18th-- and I could make it as early as you like. If that's not possible let's look at Friday?

Jay

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3, 2017, at 8:49 AM, Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov> wrote:

Jay:

I am out until the week of the 17th, but would love to catch up then. Wednesday the 19th is the best for me (probably in the afternoon). Let me know if that can work.

Hope all is well.

Ken

Kenneth E. Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator

For Regional and State Affairs

US Environmental Protection Agency

202-564-1988 office

[Ex. 6] bell

wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

From: Jay Vroom [<mailto:JVroom@croplifeamerica.org>]

Sent: Saturday, July 1, 2017 6:04 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>

Cc: Mary Jo Tomalewski <mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org>

Subject: Checking in, time to catch up sometime in next few weeks?

Hi Ken and happy July!

We have not talked in a while and since the second half of 2017 is now begun I thought it is timely to check in and see if we could get together in the coming weeks?

I'll be on travel for meetings next Wednesday and Thursday following the long holiday weekend but my assistant, Mary Jo, can follow up with you Wednesday to see what might be possible to converge our calendars.

Have a great holiday and enjoy the 4th!

Jay

Jay Vroom
President & CEO
CropLife America
1156 15th Street, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005

Ex. 6 (O)

Ex. 6 (M)

Vroom@croplifeamerica.org

www.croplifeamerica.org